November 1, 1969

Docket Nos 50-325
and 50-324

Fr. Lynn W, Eur,

Executive Vice President

Power Supply

Carolina Power & Light Company
Post Office Box 1561

Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

Dear Mr. Eurv:

SUBJECT: BRUNSWICK INTEGKATED ACTION PLAN ITEM D1: REEVALUATE THE BRUNSWICK
ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM FOR COMPLIANCE WITH GDC-17.

The Carolina Power & Light Congany (CP&L) provided a response to the NR.'s
Diagnostic Evaluation Team (DET) report for Brunswick Steam Electric !lant,
Units 1 end 2, (Brunswick) by letter dated Sepvember 27, 1989. As part of the
response, CP&L provided the staff an Integrated Action Plan (IAP) for
substantial Brunswick and corporate improvements. Item D1 ot the AP provides
for a reevaluation of the Brunswick electrical distribution system for
compliance with GDC-17 with a completion date of March 31, 1990. CP&L also
provided a conmitment to brief the approupriate NRR personne) on the results of
the evaluation when it 1s completed.

The staff has identified a number of questions that should be answered as part
of CP&L's evaluation. They are contained in the enclosure. The answers to
these questions will assist the staff in understanding how the Brunswick plant
complies with GDC-17,

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements contained in this letter affect
fewer than 10 respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is not required under P.L.
96-511.

The staff looks forward to meeting with CP&L to discuss the above-subject
CP&L evaluation at your earliest convenience,

Sincerely,

Orignal signed by;

E. 6. Tourigny, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate JI-1
Divisicn of Reactor Projects i/11

Enclosure: as stated

cc: w/enclosure: ‘

See next page '
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"M, L, W, Eury
Carolina Power & Light Company

cC:

Mr. Russel® B, Starkey, Jr,
Profect Manager

Brunswick Nuclesr Project

P. 0. Box 1042¢

Southport, North Caroline 28461

Mr. R, E. Jones, Genera) Counse)
Caroling Power & Light Compeny
P. 0. Box 1861

Raleich, North Caroline 27602

Ms, Frankie Rabon

Board of Commissioners

P. 0. Box 24¢

bolivia, North Caroline 28422

Fesident Inspector

U. 5. Mclear Regulatory Commission
Star koute 1

P. 0. Box 208

Southpurt, North Carolina 284€)

keciona) Aaninistrator, Region 11
U, S. Nucleer Reguletory Commission
10] Mariette Street, Suite 2900
Atlente, Gecrgia 30323

mr., Loayne M, Brown, Chief

Radiatiun Frutection Eranch
Division of Facility Services

N. C. Department of Human Resuvurces
701 Barbuur Drive

keleigh, North Carvline 27603-2008

Mr. J. L. Harness

Plant General Manager

Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
P. 0. Box 10429

Southport, North Carolina 28461

Frunswick Steam Electric Plant
Units 1 and ?

Mr. H. A, Cole

Special Deputy Attorney Cenere)
State of North Carolina

P. 0. Box €29

Relefoh, North Carolina 27602

Mr. Robert P, Gruber

Executive [irector

Public Staff - NCUC

P. 0. Box 29520

Raleigh, North Carolina 2762€-0820



Docket Nos 50-324 _

Mr. Lynn W. Eur

Executive Vice President

Power Supnly

Carolina Power and Light Company
Post Office Box 1551

KRaleigh, North Carolina 27602

Dear Mr. Eury:

SUBJECT. BRUNSWICK INTEGRATED ACTION PLAN ITEM D1/ REEVALUATE THE BRUNSWICK
ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM FOR COMPLIANCE WITH GDC-17.

The Carolina Power & Light Company (CP&L) pro¥ided a response to the NRC's
Diagnostic Evaluation Team (DET) request for/Brunswick Steam Electric Plant,
Units 1 and 2, (Brunswick) by letter dated September 27, 1989 As part of the
recponse, CP&L provided the staff an Integrated Actior Plan (IAP) for
substantial Brunswick and corporate improvements. Item D1 of the IAP provides
for a reevaluation of the Brunswick electrical distribution system for
compliance with GDC-17 with a completion date of March 31, 1990. CP&L also
provided a commitment to brief the appropriate NRR personnel on the results of
the evaluation when it is comp\etodfyh

The staff hes identified a number ©f questions that should be answered as part
of CP&L's evaluation. They are contained in the enclosure. The answers to
these questions will assist the staff in understanding how the Brunswick plant
complies with GDC-17.

The reporting and/or recordkeéping requirements contained in this letter affect
fewer than 10 respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is not required under P.L.

96-511. /
The staff looks forward tp meeting with CP&L to discuss the above-subject
CP&L evaluation at your garliest convenience.
/
J Sincerely,
4
/
r’//
by
/ E. G. Tourigny, Senior Project Manager
v 4 Project Directorate 11-1
A Division of Reactor Projects 1/11
Enclosure: as scated
cc: w/enclosure:
See next page
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Docket Nos 50-324
and 50-32%

Mr. Lynn W, Eur

Executive Vice President

Power Supg\y

Carolina Power end Light Company

Post Office Box 1561 :
kaleigh, North Carclina 27602 /

/
Dear Mr, Eury:

SUBJECT: BRUNSWICK INTEGRATED ACTION PLAN ITEM D1: REEVALUATE THE BRUNSWICK
ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM FOR COMPLIANCE WITH GDC-17,

The Ceroline Power & Light CO??any (CP&L) provided & response to the NRC's
Diagnostic Evaluation Team (DET) request for Brynswick Steam Electric Plant,
Units 1 and 2, (Brunswick) by letter dated September 27, 1989. As part of the
response, CPAL provided the staff an Integrated Action Plan (IAP) for
substantial Brunswick and corporate improvements. Item D) of the IAP provides
for a reevaluation of the Brunswick electrica) distribution system for
compliance with GDC-17 with a completion date of March 31, 1990, CP&L alsc
provided a commitment to brief the appropriate NRR personnel on the resulte of
the evaluation when it is completed.

The staff has identified 2 number of questions that should be answered as part
of CPEL's eveluation. They are contained in the enclosure. The answers to
these questions will assets the staff in understanding how the Brunswick plant
complies with GDC-17,

The rcporting and/or record&eep1ng requirements contained in this letter affect
;zug;lthan 10 respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is not required under P.L.

The staff looks forward to meeting with CPAL to discuss the above-subject
CP8L eveluation at your earliest conveuience,

Sincerely,

E. 6. Tourigny, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 11-1
Division of Reactor Projects [/11

Enclosure: as statec

cc: w/enclosure:
See next page
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